
From: Spangler, Todd <tspangler@freepress.com>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 4:40 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: from detroit free press

Cool, thanks Brad

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ) [mailto:WurfelB@michigan.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 4:37 PM
To: Spangler, Todd
Subject: RE: from detroit free press

Here are the sections you inquired about.

From: Spangler, Todd [mailto:tspangler@freepress.com]
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 1:04 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: re: from detroit free press

Brad—I'm trying to figure out what protocol was mistakenly used when Dan said this a week or so ago, can you tell me?
thanks—

"It recently has become clear that our drinking water program staff made a mistake while working with the City of Flint. Simply stated, staff employed a federal protocol they believed was appropriate, and it was not. The water testing steps followed would have been correct for a city less than 50,000 people, but not for a city of nearly 100,000."

Todd Spangler
Washington correspondent
Detroit Free Press
703-854-8947

PPI